
From: Michelle Nesbett - for Chilkoot Indian Assn.
To: John Bennett
Cc: Kristen Miller - for Seaalaska Corporation
Subject: RE: Road Right of Way Conversation
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:49:52 PM

Hello Mr. Bennett,
Below is a link to the most relevant documents for our case.
https://dillonfindley.sharefile.com/d-s3aff781e88d4ee78
 
We would like to know the width of the road and bridge easement on Parcel 4 of the Chilkoot River
 subdivision.  The subdivision plat showing the parcels in question is Exhibit D.  There is some
 historical information on the road and the bridge in the document “Navigability of Chilkoot River,”
 see page 8.    
 
I’m including a timeline that I created and the corresponding documents.  The documents in that file
 are a scan and not as high quality so I tried to include a better quality of each.
 
I have a lot of additional information, but I don’t know how much of it is relevant to you.  Please let
 me know if there is additional information that would be helpful and I will see if I already have it.
 
Please call me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Michelle S. Nesbett, Attorney
DILLON & FINDLEY, P.C.
1049 W. 5th Avenue, Suite 200
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Telephone:  907-277-5400
Facsimile:  907-277-9896
 
__________________________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail transmission and any documents accompanying it may contain confidential information which is
 protected by the attorney-client privilege or other grounds for confidentiality or nondisclosure.  If you are not the
 intended recipient of the transmitted information, you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or
 taking action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this
 transmission in error, notify the sender and then delete the information.
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